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BarTLESVILLE; OKTAHOMA

PAUL ENDACOTT

ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT April o ’ 1941 @

E=1]l0=41

Mr. Forrest C, Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Doec:

1 have referred your letter of March 28
regarding Howard Engleman to Mr. B. F. Stradley,
Manager of our Basketball team, and to Chueck
Hyatt. I am pleased to advise that N, Hyatt
plans on communicating with Mr. Engleman with
respect to his application for employment, in the
next few days,

I trust that this meets with your full
approval and thanking you for your letter, I am




